
Minutes 
Sustainability Committee 

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive, S. E. 
Suite 1252 East Tower 

Atlanta, GA  30334 
 

May 27, 2009 
 
 

Attending: 
 
Committee Members Staff Members 
  
Ray Lambert, Acting Chairman Chris Clark 
Joe Hatfield Paul Burkhalter 
Ray Lambert Todd Holbrook 
Jim Tysinger Marlin Gottschalk 
Philip Watt Dan Forster 
Bill Carruth, Board Chairman, ex-officio Becky Kelley 
 Ray Luce 
 Steve Friedman 
Board Members Linda MacGregor 
 John Bowers 
Bill Archer Doralyn Kirkland 
Jenny Lynn Bradley Jim Ussery 
Walter Hudson Dave Crass 
Bob Rutland Emily Hitchcock 
Loyce Turner Lauren Curry 
Jim Walters Sarah Dearman 
Tom Wheeler David Freedman 
 Becky Marshall 
 Bryan Alexander 
Visitors Suzanne Burnes 
 Alice Keyes 
Ronny Just, Georgia Power Dianna Trettin 
Bryan Tolar, Georgia Agribusiness Council Dominic Weatherill 
Debbie Phillips, GA Industry Environmental Coalition Mary Ann Evans 
Andy Fleming, Friends of Georgia State Parks Hellen Harris 
Kelly Jordan, The Georgia Conservancy  
Mike Giles, Georgia Poultry Federation  
Abit Massey, Georgia Poultry Federation  
Laura Hartt, Upper Chattahoochee RiverKeeper  
Shana Udvardy, The Georgia Conservancy  
Kelly Clark, Office of Planning and Budget  
Will Wingate, The Georgia Conservancy  
Richard Steughton, GA Golf Superintendents Association  



Sustainability Committee – Minutes 
May 27, 2009 
 Page 2 
 
 
 
Jimmy Geter, GA Golf Superintendents Association  
Mike Crawford, GA Golf Superintendents Association  
George Martin, Georgia Power Company  
Jeanette Gayer, Environment Georgia  
Teresa Tamburello, Environment Georgia  
Doug Fulle, Oglethorpe Power  
Doug Miell, Georgia Chamber of Commerce  
Katie Kirkpatrick, Metro Atlanta Chamber of Commerce  
Jon Huffmaster, Georgia Farm Bureau  
Tom Leslie, American Council of Engineers  
Todd Edwards, Association County Commissioners of GA  
 



Sustainability Committee – Minutes 
May 27, 2009 
 Page 3 
 
 
 
 The May 27, 2009 meeting of the Sustainability Committee was called to order by 
Board Chairman Bill Carruth. 
 
 Chairman Carruth called on Ray Lambert, Acting Chairman of the Sustainability 
Committee, in the absence of Earl Barrs. 
 
 Mr. Lambert called on Marlin Gottschalk, Director of the Sustainability Division.  
Mr. Gottschalk called on Suzanne Burnes, Assistant Director, to introduce Mark 
Mathias, Environmental Engineer of Elanco Technology Center in Augusta.   
 
 Ms. Burnes stated that Elanco was formerly operated by Monsanto and has been 
a Gold-level member of the Partnership for a Sustainable Georgia for four years.  She 
further stated that Elanco continues to work on “beyond compliance” initiatives, currently 
focusing their voluntary efforts on reducing water and chemical usage, and has always 
had a very active environmental education program within their community.  She added 
that Elanco has been awarded the Outreach and Employee Involvement and 
Sustainability Award by the Sustainability Division in the past two years.. 
 
 Mr. Mathias presented a PowerPoint presentation concerning Elanco Augusta’s 
wildlife habitat enhancement efforts.  He stated that their environmental management 
system (EMS) is in place to ensure that they are complying with regulations and to build 
on compliance.  He further stated that the site environmental policy drives them to 
develop environmental focus areas, such as air, wastewater, etc.   
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that the focus areas then allow them to develop the EMS 
elements.  He further stated that there were 15 standard operating procedures (SOP’s) 
that govern what they accomplish in terms of environmental management.   
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that leadership is committed to achieving an EMS that will 
deliver excellence in the site’s environmental performance through a continuous 
improvement process, employee participation, sustaining compliance, pollution 
prevention at the source, and proactively engaging in partnerships and community 
outreach programs that will have a positive environmental impact to the neighborhood 
and surrounding communities. 
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that the Elanco Augusta environmental team consists of two 
subcommittees (pollution prevention/waste minimization and wildlife habitat), cross 
sectional membership (technician, engineer, assistant, site leadership), and 
management support.  He further stated that these all contribute to minimize or 
eliminate their impact to the environment. 
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that the benefits of wildlife habitat enhancement are that it:  
(1) enhances wildlife habitat; (2) promotes employee involvement; (3) presents 



Sustainability Committee – Minutes 
May 27, 2009 
 Page 4 
 
 
 
opportunities for teamwork among cross functions groups; (4) demonstrates to the 
community their commitment to the environment; (5) provides positive publicity for the 
company; and (6) recognition for outstanding wildlife programs. 
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that Elanco is a pharmaceutical plant and part of the process 
is a fermentation process, which produces a byproduct that can be used for plant food.  
He further stated that up to eight million gallons of this nutrient rich liquid byproduct is 
produced per year and benefits growers in Burke County, Georgia.  He added that the 
byproduct is offered free of charge and is managed by Nutrasweet and sent to farmers 
in the area. 
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that Elanco focuses on quail habitat enhancement by utilizing 
external expertise from the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Wildlife 
Habitat Council.  He further stated that they also plant crops strategically, practice 
rotational disking, establish corridors and provide cover at the field for the quail.   
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that Elanco has a pollinator garden project where they utilize 
external expertise from Richmond County and the Georgia Extension Agent to provide a 
year-round habitat segregated from agricultural activities.  He further stated that they 
chose a proper seed mix locally to enhance this project. 
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that wood duck nesting boxes are placed strategically around 
the ponds on the farm, which provide predator protection and ensure accessibility for 
monitoring activities.  He further stated that they utilize the expertise of the Georgia 
Waterfowl Association as well as DNR in this activity.  He added that their wildlife 
management plan outlined goals of the wildlife program, described projects to achieve 
the goals, provides implementation and evaluation schedules, and prepares provisions 
for monitoring. 
 
 Mr. Mathias stated that Elanco had received the Partnership for a Sustainable 
Georgia Sustainability Award in 2008, and was certified by the Wildlife Habitat Council 
in 2008, which includes approval of their wildlife management plan.  He further stated 
that Elanco’s next steps are to continue tornado recovery effort at the farm, continue 
under the current management plan, identify new opportunities at the farm and consider 
additional opportunities closer to the manufacturing facility.  (Mr. Mathias PowerPoint 
attached hereto and made a part hereof) 
 
 Mr. Gottschalk introduced Dianna Trettin as joining the Sustainability Division’s 
management team.  He stated that she comes to them from the firm of CH2M HILL and 
has over 20 years of environmental experience. 
 
 Mr. Gottschalk stated that earlier this month, the Sustainability Division launched 
a planning initiative to update their five-year Strategic Plan and he is very pleased with 



Sustainability Committee – Minutes 
May 27, 2009 
 Page 5 
 
 
 
the progress to date in redefining their purpose in helping Georgia businesses such as 
Elanco meet their stewardship and sustainability goals.  He further stated that he was 
hopeful to be able to present the plan to the board later this summer, and receive their 
input. 
 
 There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 


